

ALWI ALDIANSYACH

085891829851 | alwi.aldisyach@gmail.com | <https://linkedin.com/in/alwi-aldiansyach>

South Jakarta, DKI Jakarta, 12430

Let me introduce myself, Alwi Aldiansyah, a software developer specializing in application development. I graduated from Muhammadiyah University Prof. Dr. Hamka, Informatics Engineering Study Program. I am a mature team worker and adapt to all challenges and situations. For the past two years, I have been developing applications using Ruby and Python languages.

EDUCATION

Universitas Muhammadiyah Prof Dr Hamka

Jakarta

Bachelor in Informatics Engineering | IPK: 3.61 / 4.00

2017 - 2021

- Participated in the 2020 Technology, Quality and Application Seminar (TEKNOKA 5) with the journal Design and Build Information Systems for Recording Travel Tracks and Monitoring the Position Movement of Infectious Disease Patients.

Bangkit Academy led by Google, Tokopedia, Gojek, & Traveloka · Internship

Jakarta

Machine Learning Student | Score : 93.07 / 100.0

Feb 2021 - Jul 2021

- Completed course labs in coursera and Qwiklabs
- Learned Python Programming, Mathematics for machine learning, Machine Learning, IT Support, linux system, Data analyst, Data deployment, Tensorflow
- Collaborate with the team for the final project
- Create documentation of project and business documentation
- Analyze requirement to design
- Create a learning model using Tensorflow, nltk, numpy, pandas, and etc for the final project
- Designing and implementing cloud-based solutions that meet the needs of an organization, including selecting the appropriate cloud platform, designing the architecture, and ensuring scalability, security, and reliability.
- Deploy model learning to cloud
- Organize and monitor team performance to match the timeline
- Learned several Soft Skill : Life Path, Digital Branding, Time Management, Critical Thinking, Persuasive Leadership, Professional Communication, and Adaptability
- Develop Final Project : CurHad Chatbot

WORK EXPERIENCE

PT. IMP Studio

Jakarta

Software Developer, Internship

February 2021 – April 2021

- Create a corporate financial system website using the Laravel framework
- Help develop company landing pages using the Reactjs framework

PT. Alodokter Technology Solutions
Junior Specialist, Permanent Employee

Setiabudi, DKI Jakarta
January 2022 - Present

- Develop frontend *and* backend *systems for mobile frontend* teams to use
- Develop Restful-API integration between applications and *backend processes*
- Help and work with other teams to develop features
- Collaborate with other software developers to plan, design, develop, test, and maintain product applications
- Create technical documentation on features under development
- Analyze and resolve technical and application issues
- Perform feature testing and integration testing with *mobile frontend teams*
- Assist the *Quality Assurance (QA)* team in conducting tests

CERTIFICATION

- Golang Backend Development, Sanbercode, Jan 2024
- Learn DevOps Basics, Dicoding Indonesia, Number: 98XWRV309ZM3ID, Jun 2022
- REST APIs with Flask and Python, Udemy, Jun 2022
- TensorFlow: Data and Deployment Specialization, Coursera, Nomor: 86ENGQJYA585ID, Mei 2021
- Google IT Automation with Python Specialization, Coursera, Nomor: 93QT9MMVUSBDID, Mar 2021
- Google IT Support Specialization, Coursera, Nomor: 3MRTMJGT3UPXID, Mar 2021

APPRECIATION

- Employee of the Month for April 2023, PT. Alodokter Technology Solutions, 2023
- Best Student for Fullstack Developer, Rakamin Academy, 2021

SKILL

- **Hard Skill** : Ruby, PHP, Python, Javascript, Golang, Agile, SDLC, Redis, MySQL, MongoDB, RSpec, Figma, Git, Flask, RestAPI
- **Soft Skill** : Analytical Skills, Critical Thinking, Problem Solving, Collaboration and Teamwork